1st Freethorpe

Yew Tree Cottage (1923)

Freethorpe Church Hall (1980) Freethorpe Village Hall (1980)

Colours Scarlett and Yellow Halved (1980)

A troop operated at Freethorpe after the First World War, led by Scoutmaster G. W. Smith with 10 Scouts.

The group was relocated from Cantley and re-registered as Freethorpe in 1980 by Group Scout Leader Roger Ditcham. The Scout Leader was Martin Milne and the Cub Scout Leader Gillian Sparkes. The Scout troop closed in 1982.



Cantley re-registered as Freethorpe c.1980.



Wiltshire Winners c.2013.





Roger worked with Adrian Barber and Maria Ullah to run the Cub Pack in Freethorpe for 37 years.

In 2024, the group opened its first Beaver Colony as part of the Growth and Development Project.

The group is still operating with Cub Team Lead Sarah Costello and Beaver Team Lead Tilly Tooley.



Cub Artist Badge c.2024.